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Malave, Erin

From: Joy Bernicker [jbernicker@nigrogroup.net]

Sent:  Thursday, October 21, 2010 1:48 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: address change for corporation _

| would like to report some changes for our company Nigro Group, Inc. Document # P10000061415

The principal address has changed to 1067 NW 31°' Avenue, Pompano Beach, FL 33069

Also please change the addresses for the president, Kurtis Nigro, and the vice president, Erika Elias to
the same address: 1067 NW 31° Avenue, Pompano Beach, FL 33069

Thank you,

Joy Bernicker,

Business Development Associate
Nigro Group Incorporated
1067 NW 315t Ave

Pompano, Fl 33069

Phone 954 960 5568

Fax 954 960 5569

cell 248 345 7314

Kissimmee Office

1970 E. Osceola Pkwy Suite 300
Kissimmee, Fl 34743

Phone 407 413 9846

Ft Meyers Office

1417 Piney Rd

North Ft Meyers, Fl 33903

Phone 239 206 1185
ibernicker@nigrogroup.net
WWW.nigrogroup.net
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ﬁPlease consider the environment before printing this email

The information contained in this e-mail message and any attachments Is confidentlal and privileged informatlon intended only for
the use of individuals or entities named above.

If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited.

i you have recelved this communication In error, please notify us immediately by e-mail at the originating address.
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